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work Plan - Prslininary site Ass€ssment
5429 Adeline Strset, Oakland, Call.fornia 9{608

Dear Mr. Rutl-edqe:

The Alaneda - County Department of Environrnental HeaLth, llauardous .,.Materials Divlsion has recentLy reviewed the Work plan -
Prelirninary Site Assessment (ilanuary 13, 1993) subnitted by Trans
?eeh Consultants fsr the referenced site.

Based on this revlew, the work plan is acceptable provided the
following itens are addressed:

1) Construction and placenent of the weLL must adhere to the
requirenents specified in 'rTri-Regional- Board Staff
Recommendations for Prelirninary Evaluation and Investigation
of Underqround Tank Sltesrr, August, 1990. Monitoring wells
nust be screened to intercept free floating product and
acconnodate seasonal water table fluctuations.

2) SoiI samples from borings nust be collected every five feet as
per RWQCB.S guidelines. Field instrunents are acceptable as a
screening tools only. Any evidence of soil contami.nation such
as odor, visual staining or field instrument rgadings must be
verifled by anal.ysis from a state certified la6oratory.

3) Soil conta:nination in the area of the two tanks remaj.ns
undefined, Soil sarnptes (SS #6) showed 78 ppn TpH gasol.ine and
(SS #3) showed 23 ppn TpH gasollne. Additional soil borings
located in the area north and Eouth of the two tanks
excavat,ion are reguired to deternined the extent of soi]
contamination.

4) Groundwater eLevation readings rnust be perforrned every nonth
for slx consecutlve rnonths and reduced to every quartEr after
the first six nonths. Groundwater monitoring wEl1s nust be
sampled on a quarterly basls and analyzed for the foJ_lowing
target conpounds: TpH gasoline, TPII dj.ese1, benzene, toLuene,
ethyl benzene and xylene.

5) Please notify this office at least 48 hours in advance for
the start up of work plan implementatlon so a site visl_t can
be arranged by a representative fron this office.
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A report must be subnitted within {5 alays after conpletion of
this investigation. Until cleanup is cornplete, you will need to
submit reports to this office every three months or at a more
frequent interval, lf specified at any tirne. In addition' ttre
following items must be incorporated in your future reports or
workDLans:

a cover letter fron the responsible party or tank owner
stating the accuracy of the report and whether he/Ehe concurs
with the conclusions and recorunendations ln the report or
workplan

site nap delineating contamlnation contours for soiL and
groundwiter baEed on recent data shoul-d be ineluded and the
itatus of the investigation and cleanup must be identlfied

proposed continuing or next phase of investigation / cleanup
activitles nust be included to inforn this departnent or the
RwQcB of the responsible party or tank owner's intention

any changes in the groundwater flow direction and gradient
based on the measured data since the last sanpling event nust
be explained

historical, records of groundl,tater leveL in each well must be
tabuLated to indicate the ffuctuation in vtater levels

tabulate analytical results frorn all. previous sarnpling events;
provide laboratory reports (incl-uding quality control/quality
assurance) and chain of custody docurnentation

AII reports and proposals nust be subnitted under seal of a
calLfornia Registered ceologist or Registered Civil Engineer with
a statenent of qualifications for each lead professionals
invoLved with the project.

Because we are overseeing this site under the designated
authority of the Regional water Quatity control Board' this
letter constitutes a formal lequests for technical reports
pursuant to CaLifornla Water Code section !326? (b). Any
extensj.ons of stated deadLines or changes in the htorlcplan must be
confirmed in w::itlng and approved by this agency.
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Please contact ne at (510) 27! '4530 i f  you have
concerning this letter.

any questions

s incerely r

Susan
Senior

v-
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Rafat A, Shahld, Asst. Agency Director, Environmental HeaLth
Rich Hiett, San Francisco BaY RwQcB
Edqar B. Howell ,  Chief, Hazaidous Materials DiviEion - f i les
Dr. Donald McEdltards, Trans Tecb consultants

31OO Dutton Ave, Suite 110
santa Rosa, cA 95407



slw4e5}
sfet 5eaq Adeline St' 6hlcnd

LExxon)ALAMEDA COUNTV
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Dkeclor

FoaEa
FAFAT A, SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTOR

Decenber 3, 1992
sTrD# 4253

Ur. Keith Rutledge
ALternative Investment
P.  O.  Box  94
Wi l l i t s ,  Ca l i fo rn ia  95490

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Stat6 Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Flm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(510) 271-4530

RE: Request for an Etrtenal,on for Clo8ure Report Subuittal

Dear Ur. Rutledge:

The Alameda County Department of Environrnental Health, Ilazardous
l{ateriaLE uivision le in receipt of your correspondence dated
November 30, L992 requeating an extenslon for subnlttal of the
complete tank closure report. This departnent acknowledges the tine
involve in gathering and conpiling all the requested docunents and
the fact that you are hiring a new consul-tant to conduct the s.ite
assessnent. The deadline for cl-osure report subnittal is being
extended 30 more days. Your tank ctosure report muEt be Eubnitted
to this office no later tban ilaDuary 23, 1993.

The Prelininary SIte Assessment (Workplan) nust stitl be subnitted
to this offl-ce tro later tban Janurry 15, 1993.

The blank form of the lunderground Storage Tank Unauthorized
Release (Leak) / Contanination Site Reportr! encloEed in the
November 23, L992 letter fron this office nuEt be cornpl-eted and ttre
original copy subnritted to this office within five (5) days upon
reoeipt of tbis l6tter. You nay retain the last copy for your
record, however tbe four renaining copies nust be forerarded to thls
o f f l ce .

Should you have any guestions regarding this letter, pfease contact
ne  a t .  (510)  27 t -453C.

sincereLy,

/r,*-, M/J"d
Susan L. Hugo
Senior Hazardous Materials Special-lst

cc: Rafat A. Shahld. Asst. Agency Director, Environmental Heal-th
Rich Hiett, San Francisco Bay RWQCB
cil JenEen, Alameda County District Attorney, s Office
Edgar B. Howe1l, Chlef, Hazardous Materials DLviEion / f i le
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lilr . Keith Rutledge
Alternative InveEtment
P .  O .  Box  94
Wil l l ts,  cal i fornl-a 95490

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Gontrol Board

Division of Clean Wator Programs
UST Local Ovsrsight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(510) 271-4530

REr ltralerground Storag€ Tanks R6[oval at 5829 Adelire gtreet
OaklaDd, calLlorDLa 9t508

Dear Hr. Rutledge:

The Alameda County Departnent of Environmental Health, HazardouE
MaterialE Division has reviewed the files concerning the removal
of three underqround storage tank on Novexlber ?2, 1991 at the
referenced site. We are in receipt of the analytical results for
the soil and broundwater sarnples aa submitted by een-Tectr
Environnental.

Soil sanples qotlected during the tanks renoval- showed elevated
Ievels of Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon as gasoline (78.0 ppn).
Groundwater sanple collected from the excavatLon pit of the forner
4OO0 gallon gasoline tank exhibited high levels of contaminantE
(5,000 ppb Total Petroleum Hydrocarbon as gasoline, 78 ppb benzene,
3.X' ppb toluene, 180 ppb ethyl benzene, 1?0 ppb xylene). Tbe
referenced site has experienced a confirned rel-ease pursuant to the
San Francisco Bay RegionaL Water Quall-ty Contro] (RWQCB) fuel leak
criteria. As such, further investigation and/or eleanup must be
initiated. Enclosed is a copy of rrUnderground Storage Tank
unauthorized Release ( I-'eak) / Contamination Site Reportl wtriclr must
be completed and returned to this office within five working days.

This office will be the lead agency overseeing the envlronnentaL
investigation and cLeanup activities at the site. The RWQCB ha6
delegated this authorlty to our office. However, you nust keep the
water Board apprised of all actions taken to characterize and
renediate contarnination at the site, because the Board retains the
ultinate responsibillty for ensuring protection of the waters of
the state.

A prelininary assessnent shoul.d be conducted to determine the
extent of soiL and/or groundwater contarnlnation that has resulted
from the former leaking tank, The informatLon gathered by this
investigation will be used to assess the need for addltional
actj.ons at the site. The preliminarv assessment should be desicrned.
to provide all of the infornation in the fonnat shown in 

-the

attachment at the end of this letter, which is based on the RWQCB t s
guidelines. You should be prepared to install at a mininum, three
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nonLtoring wells to establish gradient directlon of ttre groundwater
at the site. One of the wellE should be instaltea within tO feet
downgradient of the forner tank location. Monthly water elevation
reading. for.twelve nonths is necessary to detdrnine grroundwater
flow direction and quarterly sanrpling must occur td deternine
extent of the groundwater contaninatlon.

Until cleanup is conplete, you wil1 need to subrnit reports to this
office and to RWecB every three nonths (or at a mtre frequent
interval,_ if specified at any tine by either agency). Thie reforts
must include infornation pertatning to fu;thei' investigitive
results; the methods of cLeanup actionE inpleurented to date; and
the. nethod and disposal of any contaminated naterial. Copies of
manifests for such disposal rnutt be sent to this office. 

-

Your work plan must be subtsitted to thLs office no later than
ilrltuary 15, 1993. ALL reports and proposals must be submitted under
seal of a California Registered Geologiat or Registered Civil
Engineer with a statement of qualifications fbr each lead
professionals involved with the project. copies of the reports and
proposaLs must also be subnitted to:

Ricb Hlett
RIiIQCB, San Francisco Bay Region
2101 Webster Street, Fourth Floor
oakland, Cali fornia 94612

Review of the fil-e shor,Jed that a complete closure report of the
tank renoval activities has not been su-bnitted. please frovide this
office withln 30 days or by Des€rber A3, LggZ, a copy of the
cloEure report which rnust include the fo]lowing: nanlfests for the
disposal of the tanks, records of stockpiled soil dispositJ.on,
analytlcaI results from all sanpling events, laboratory reports
(including qlality control-/quality assurance), ihain oi cuitoay
recorde, and site map indicating where all the sanples were
col lected.

Because we are overseeing ttris site under the
of the Regional Water euality Control
constitutes a forsal requests for technical
california water code section 13267 (b) . Any
deadlines or changes in the workplan rnust be
and approved by thls agency or RIEecB.

_des ignated. author ity
Board, thie }etter
reports pursuant to

extensions of stated
confirmed in w"riting

EncLosed is a copy of Appendix A (Workplan for Initia1 Subsurface
Investigation (August 20, ]-gg:-'l for your reference.
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Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact
ne at (510) 27 L-453O.

Sincerely,

I  Ut l
p4{.<4,," D<" lhjo
Susan L. Hugo u
Senlor llazardous MaterialE Speciallst

Enclosures

cc! Rafat A. Shahid, Asst. Agency Director, Environmental Health
R! ch lliett, San Francisco Aay nWgCn
Gil ,fensen, Alaneda County Dlstrict Attorney, s Office
Edgar B. HolreLl, chief, Hauardous MaterialE Division ,/ flle
Ben Halsted, cen-Tech Environmental, l93C Canden Avenue

Suite 1, San Jose, Cali fornia 95i.24


